
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Maryanne Vigneaux
To: Maryanne Vigneaux
Bcc: F.Jason Torre
Subject: Library Bulletin, February 2, 2009, Number 1677
Date: 02/02/2009 08:20 PM
Signed by: CN=Maryanne Vigneaux/O=Lib


FEBRUARY LIBRARY WORKSHOPS:  [submitted by Janet Clark]
Please note that all library workshops are open to all interested library staff.
Registration is available @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm. 


MAKE SURE TO PRINT IN LANDSCAPE FORMAT !


SERVICE AWARDS CEREMONY:


In case this slipped your mind . . . several library staff will celebrate their longevity here at Stony Brook.  The
ceremony takes place on Feb. 5 at 4:00 pm in the SAC auditorium.


                David Bolotine - 40 years


                Bob Lobou - 35 years
                Donna Sammis - 35 


                Helene Volat - 30 years


                Kathy Maxheimer - 25 years


                Josephine Castronuovo - 20 years
                Lorraine Giampaolo - 20
                Elsa Gonzalez - 20
                Godlind Johnson - 20
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